
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 4/22/2011 4:04:43 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: new time

hi
Sid,

Julie
needs to be at the Wednesday meeting and her schedule is booked in the 
afternoon, how about Monday, Thursday or Friday of next week (NOT Tuesday 
or Wednesday morning, though)? can you give me some times to coordinate 
internally?

also,
PG&E is planning on doing your communication about this issue the following 
week, right?

Marzia Zafar 
. acpuc.ca.gov.
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